Elizabeth White (Finance)

From: Andy Penick (Purchasing)

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 4:22 PM

To: Elizabeth White (Finance)

Subject: FW: RFQ/P #44-010 Renovation of Animal Services HVAC & Lighting - No bid
Thank you,

Andy Penick

Purchasing Manager
apenick@hallcounty.org
Office: 770-531-4939

From: Julie Dorough (Purchasing) <jdorough@hallcounty.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 4:19 PM

To: Andy Penick (Purchasing) <apenick@hallcounty.org>

Subject: FW: RFQ/P #44-010 Renovation of Animal Services HVAC & Lighting - No bid

From: Kenny Gee <kgee@ ConditionedAirSystems.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 2:44 PM

To: Julie Dorough (Purchasing) <jdorough@hallcounty.org>

Subject: RE: RFQ/P #44-010 Renovation of Animal Services HVAC & Lighting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Ms. Julie
We will ‘NO BID” as a General Contractor
Thanks for the invite.

MG&

CONDITIONED AIR SYSTEMS, INC.

office (770) 536-7509

cell: 770-560-3621

fax (770) 535-8096

email: kgee@conditionedairsystems.com

www.conditionedairsystems.com

DISCLAIMER: This message is intended only for specified recipients. If you are not the intended recipient, be notified that disclosing,
copying, distributing, or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you received this email
erroneously, please contact Conditioned Air Systems, Inc.



From: Julie Dorough (Purchasing) <jdorough@hallcounty.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 9:27 AM

To: Julie Dorough (Purchasing) <jdorough@hallcounty.org>

Subject: RFQ/P #44-010 Renovation of Animal Services HVAC & Lighting

The attached pdf contains Hall County’s Request for Qualifications/ Pricing #44-010, Renovation of Animal
Services HVAC & Lighting.

Should you decide to respond with a bid submittal, your sealed bid must be delivered to and physically
received by the Hall County Purchasing Division by 2:00pm, Thursday, July 27, 2023 per the requirements of
the bid document.

There will be a Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting: Thursday, June 29, 2023 at 2:00 PM.

If you do not wish to respond, please reply with “No Bid.”
Thank you so much,

Julie Dorough

Buyer

Hall County Financial Services
Purchasing Division
770-536-4215 Office
770-535-7112 Fax
jdorough@hallcounty.org
www.hallcounty.org




